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Dear Mr. Fa. rar: ACRS (10)
Gray File
Re: fuad Citfes Nuvclear Power Station, Unfts 1 and 2

Wwe are in the process of reviewing your justification for continued operation
contained in ygur letter of May 11, 1984, Your letter was in response to an
NRC, Region III Confirmatory Action Letter, dated May 7, 1984, concerning

the 125V DC power source at Quad Cities Station.

Enclosed s a request for additional information related to this subject.
Please provide your responses within 30 days after receipt of this letter in
order that we can complete our evaluation expeditiously. If you reguire

clarification of any of the enclosure, nlease contact your NRR Project
Manager, Roby Bevan.

The information requested in this letter affects fewer than te: respondents;
therefore, OMB clearance is rot required urder P.L. 96-511.

Sincerely,
signed by/

Domenic B, Vassallo, Chief
Operating Reactors Branch #2
Divisfon of Licensing

Enclosure:
Requesi for Additional
Information

cc w/enclosure:
See next paje
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Mr. Dennis L. Farrar
Commonwealth Edison Company

Quad Cities Nuclear Power Station, Units 1 and 2

cc:

Mr. D. R. Stichnoth

President

lowa-[11inois Gas and
Electric Company

206 East Second Avenue

Davenport, lowa 52801

Robert G. Fitzgibbons, Jr.
[sham, Lincoln & Beale
Three First National Plaza
Suite 5200

Chicago, Illinois 60602

Mr. Nick Kalivianakas

Plant Superintendent

Quad Cities Nuclear Power Station
22710 - 206th Avenue - North
Cordova, I1linois 61242

Resident [nspector

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
22712 206th Avenue North

Cordova, Illinois 61242

Chairman,
Rock Island County Board
of Supervisors
Rock Island County Court House
Rock Island, Illinois 61201

James G. Keppler

Regional Aaministrator

Regran I, Office

U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
799 Rooseve!t Road

Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

U. S. Environmental Protection
Agency

Region Vv Office

Regional Radiation Representative

230 South Dearborn Street

Chicago, I1linois 60604

Susan N. Sekuler

Assistant Attorney General
Environmental Control Divici~n
'88 W. Randolph St-eet

Suite 2315

Chicago, Il1linois 60601

The Honorable Tom Corcoran
United States House of Representatives
Washington, D. C. 20515

Mr. Gary N. Wright, Manager

Nuclear Facility Safety

[T1inois Department of Nuclear Safety
1035 OQuter Park Drive, 5th Floor
Springfield, I[1linois 62704



REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

QUAD CITIES NUCLEAR POWER STATION, UNITS 1 AND ?

DOCKET NOS. 50-254/265

125V _DC SYSTEM QUESTIONS

The load cycle shown in attachment A of your May 11, 1384 letter

utilizes manual load shedding in determining the endurance of the
125V dc battery. Explain why each of the loads which is shed is

no longer needed after the first half-hour of the event and can be
secured. Also provide a load cycle for t' . same event which does
net utilize manual load shedding, and calculate battery endurance
based on it.

The loading during the first minute of the load cycle of attachment
A of your letter is essentially equa! to the one minute rating of
the battery. However, not all the loads that occur during the
first minute are necessarily simultaneous. Therefore, provide a
profile of the loading during this first minute period. In
accordance with IEEE Standard 485 the maximum current at any
instant should be less than the battery one minute rating after
accounting for the temperature correction factor, design margin,
and compensation for age. Provide a discussion of your battery
rating covering these factors.

Demonstrate that the 125V dc battery has the capacity to supply its
first minute loads assuming a LOOP concurrent with a LOCA in one

unit and safe shutdown of the other unit, assuming loss of one 125V dc
system (i.e. Turbine Building 125V dc main bus fault). Provide the
load cycle for this ovent and calculate battery endurance assuming
battery chargers are available and there is no wanual load shedding.
Provide the same information assuming safe shutdown of both units

in Tieu of a LOCA in one unit and safe shutdown in the other.

The 125V battery shculd be capable of supplying its required loads
during those times that additional loads are transferred to it in
order to carryout maintenance or surveillance activities in a
shutdown unit. Therefore, assuming one unit shutdown and maintenance
or surveillance activities being performed on its 125V dc system or
battery which results in the largest dc load transferred to the opposite
battery, demonstrate that the battery has the capability of supplying
the resulting first minute ioads assuming a LOOP and safe shutdown

on the operating unit. Provide the load cycle for this event and
calculate battery endurance assuming the battery charger is available
and there is no manual load shedding.



5. A NRC Region III daily report states that during preparations for
a battery discharge test on 5/10/84 the battery charger was not
capable of carrying both units dc loads and would trip after a
few minutes. Are the Quad Cities battery chargers current limiting?
Explain why the charger tripped. Will the charger trip during a
Toad cycle which exceeds its capacity such as is identified in the

previous questions?



